

**Marvine Jones**

RN, BSN CCRN

**Phone** (713) 377- 8438

**Email:** [marvelousgreat@yahoo.com](mailto:marvelousgreat@yahoo.com)

**Experience Summary**

*Abrazo Scottsdale Campus* **September 2022- Present** *Travel nurse* with Prolink agency working in ICU **Phoenix, Arizona**

*Edinburg Regional Center* **February 2022-April 2022** *Travel nurse* with VISH agency in a Covid/MICU **Edinburg, Texas**

*Memorial Hermann* **November 2021-January 2022** *Travel nurse* working with skillgigs agency in a MICU/Covid ICU **Houston, Texas**

*Northwest Medical Center* **July 2021-October 2021** *Travel nurse* working with skillgigs nursing agency. ICU RN in a covid ICU/ MICU and surgical ICU **Springdale, Arkansas**

*CHI Baylor ST. Luke's hospital* **Houston, Texas**

**April 2017- June 2021:** *Staff ICU RN* on a cardio- thoracic transplant unit. Patient population consists of lung and heart transplants, and post CABG surgical patients. Patients on this unit also have impellas and are on continuous renal replacement therapy. I have charge nurse experience on this unit , preceptor experience and I was a leader of a nursing committee

*Houston Methodist Hospital*

**December 2014- April 2017 :** *Staff TELEMETRY RN* on telemetry/ IMU/ LVAD unit. This patient population are primarily LVAD and CHF patients. Medical surgical patients and chest pain patients are also included on this unit. **Houston, Texas**

*Doctor's Hospital at Renaissance* **Edinburg, Texas**

**March 2013- November 2014 :** *Staff TELEMETRY RN* on a chest pain/ Progressive care / Med- Surg unit. Patient population includes chest pain, chf and med surg patients.

**Education** **Prairie View, Texas**

**December 2012** Prairie View A&M University: BSN

**Certifications** BLS, ACLS, CCRN